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Denise 'l'az {LI{KAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: ; Friday, 16 August 2019 11:48 AM

To: 'Maotor Survey’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
06/08/2019, SJY 3430Y (TP VEHICLE), SLB 55658(0| VEHICLE)

Attachments: SJY 3430Y GlA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SIY 3430Y at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1
KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 16/8/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@likauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #332-25 | 5(408933)



Used Hyundai Avante Car for Sale in Singapore, MS Carz - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login
Wew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Producta Insurance Articles
aare Price Range "'. Deprecation 'r] 010 _V_ Vitucie Type » |
Hyundai Avante 1.6A Sunroof
Crvarvunw Financial Insurance ACcEssOres Similar Resmarch Photos
2= .
~y~ MS CARZPTELTD ~~=
Price %14 800
Depreciation §10,630 fyr Reg Date 14-3un-2010
I {9miths 29cays COE eft)
Milzage NA Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $7T38 jyr Transmission Auto
Doreg Valug 8,469 as of today ((hamge) oMy $11,945
COE $30,051 ARF $11.945
Engine Cap 1L.591 cc Pawer B9.7 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,264 kg No. of Owners 1
Type of Vehicle
Features i

DOHC 16 Vahwe VT Engine, 4 Soeeds Auto, 2 Airbage, 4 Discs ABS, EPS, Auto Ellrrmr_' Alr-con, Knockdown Raar

Seat. View Specs OF The Hyundai Avante (20 View specs of the |

Accessories
Sun Roof, Full Bady Kit With Spoiler, Sports Rime, Leather Seats, Reverze Camarg

Description

1 Dwmer Only! Perfect For Short Term Dive Or Renew 5 New Years. Smooth And Economical Drve To Cater To
Your Matoring Ne=ds. Very Well Maintainad With Absolutely No Flaws. [oeal For Drivers Looking For A Good Car
And Yet Without Draining His/Her Finances. 100% Loan Avadable Coupled With Competitive Interest Rates. Do
Call Our Dedhcated Sales Consultant For Morg Details

Category

Status
Avallable

Resources

o A

Compane

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free

hitps://'www.sgecarmart.com/used_cars/info,php?ID=838885&DL=2783

Page 1 of 2
'-|::"| g

Forum Resources

Submit 1

Saller Information

Compary

LoCation

Contact Person(s)

MS Carz

s 18 il | 17

210 Tief Club Road Lot B3

Willsam B3186606
CK 26020330
Thomas QR5SA9111

I5-Aug-19



DOHC 16 Yalve VWTI Engine, 4 Spesds Auto, 2 Arbiags, 4 Descs ABS, EPS, Auto Climate Air-con, Knockdown Rear

Seat. View specs of the Hyunas

Accessories

Full Body Kit, Sports Rims, Leather Seats, OVD Audio Sys=m, Reverse Camera.

Description

1 Dwner Only! Perfact For Short Term Drive Or Renew 5 New Years. Very Wall Maintained, 100% Accidents Fres,

Do Call Us For Test Drive

Category

Status
Bvatlable

Resources
0 S
STi=

Upfront Paymant
TransferPee

Car Valuation - Free
Fird out the market value of your existing car for free. Get ctart

Yehicle Evaluation
Afrad of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally, F

$25

A * i

https://www sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=847793&DL=3185

L'sed Hyundai Avante Car for Sale in Singapore, Watercolours Automobile - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
$EEIARM¢.RT-CIIM Locin  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold
avante Price fange  ¥| Depeecation | (2000 |~ [vehiceType  [v] 8 setmitd S
Hyundal Avante 1.6A S
Orwerview Firancial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price 414 800
Depreciation $10,020 / Reg Date 132010
Vi sl it wie (10mths 27days COE laft)
Mileage NA Manufactured 2010
Road Tax S738 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $7,295 as of tocay (changs oMV $11,379
COE 517,649 ARF $11.379
Engine Cap 1,591 e Pawer 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,264 kg Mo. of Owners i
Type of Vehicle " wia
Features

Price Chart
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
140C

SJY3430Y

No

15 Aug 2019

HYUNDAI

AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Red

2010

G4FCAUB51710
KMHDU41BMAUD23679
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$11,158.00

24 Aug 2010

24 Aug 2010

1

$11,15800 ¢}

Yes
23 Aug 2020
$6,136.00

23 Aug 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$29,000.00

$2.962.00

$9,098.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Aug 2019

Page | of |

https://vrl.ha.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput 7FUNCTION_ID=F030... 15-Aug-19
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please mport comectly the detailn of the accident 1o speed up the daims process

2. This Farm mist be compleled by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Driver

A informalion provided must be as (ruthful ond sccursis e possitde Any willul minepresaniation of witholding of malsnial facts may sllow inswsnoe companies o
repudiate policy latdity, -

d. The issus and scooptance of this Form by insurance companiss s not @n sadmission of policy liabdily on the part of e msursnos companies

5. Any falsa reporting may be refarmed to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be lorearded by ite msurers of the GlA Recoms Mansgameni Centre establsbed by the Goneral Insurance Associisbion of Smgepors (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repon will, for 8 fee, be made availatle upon application by inleesisd panies

T. By it lodgaemant ol this repon o the insurers, you Fermby consant o tha archiving of B repont &t the canire and fo copes of the report being made available
aforesmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 14/08/2019 16:43

Date Of Accident 14/08/2019 13:00

Exact Location Of Acciden! JURONG PORT RD TWDS JURONG PORT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJY3430Y

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Cwnar GERALD NG KIM YEQW(GERALD HUANG JINYAD)
MRIC No S7a07140C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-B1125890

Allernative Phone No OFFICE-81125880

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer HYUNDAI

Moded AVANTE

E;'LCLF:;E:::;E”[W which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please stale action (o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy ND

Paolicy Numbar DMPCSN3083491901

Cover Note Numbar -

Driver

Mame of Driver GERALD NG KIM YEQOW(GERALD HUANG JINYAD)
NRIC Na STEOT140C

Date Of Birth 16031976

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/04/2013

Driving Experience 6 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Numbar
Contacl Numbser
EMall Address

(LOCAL) «65-81125890

OFFICE-81125890
NOEMAIL

Pagse 1of 13



Add ress
Postcode

BLK 170 WOODLANDS ST 11 #12-85

730170

Was driver gn employee ol the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidenl?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personi(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported (o tha polica?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes, againat whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallatile for attachment?
¥Was thare any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

OWNER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NOD
2

NAME RAHIM
GENDER: MALE

NO

NO

YES
NOD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madal/Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Mamea of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLB5565B

PRIVATE CAR

Poge 2 of 13



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name GERALD NG KIM YEOW({GERALD HUANG JINYAQ]
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK & BACK PAIN

Injured parsan in which vehicla? SIY3430Y

Were saal belts worn? YES

YWas this injured convayed to hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Address

Posicode

Pags 3of 13
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. /R

FASTECH AUTOPTELTD cE £%00 *_

BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 Yt
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY _/[
SINGAPORE 417883 . ‘ i am by

VEHICLE NO:SJY 3430Y /. 5{% ?

ary PARTICULAR
1PCS BONNET
) PCS BONNET CHROME MOULDING
1PCS BONNET LOCK
1PCS BONNET INSULATOR
1 SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS
1PCS BONNET RUBBER
2PCS HEADLAMPS @$581,60
1PCS FRONT GRILLE
1PCS FROMT GRILLE LOGO
1 PCS FRONT BUMPER Vs 32
2PCS FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS @345.00
1PCS FRONT BUMPER SPONGE
1PCS FRONT BUMPER LOWER ewsmmov §r i (2
2PCs FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS 535,00
1PCS FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
2 PCS FRONT FENDERS $405.30
ZPCS FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELDS @5125.10
2PCS FRONT FENDER 'WTI' EMBLEMS @$42.00
1 PCS FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
1 PCS FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER O/S
1 PCS FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE
1PCS HORN UNIT
1PCS AIR CON CONDENSER
1PCS AIR CON SUCTION HOSE
1PCS AIR CON DISCHARGE HOSE
1PCS RADIATOR
1PCS RADIATOR FAN ASSY
1PCS ALTERNATOR
1PCS AIRCON SIDE GARNISH QIS
1PCS WIPER WASHWER TANK
1PCS FRONT DOOR OIS
SNETT
1 PCS FRONT LIGENCE PLATE WHOLDER
1 BOL RADIATOR COOLANT
LABOUR CHARGES
TO CHECK WIRING

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO REFILL AlR CON GAS

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO CONDUCT CHASSIS MEMBER ALIGNMENT
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

2¥7
190§

SuC $1,102.00 —

$179.00~"

/ T  SBIBO
oLl 7o, $18820 _—
2 S50

AA $35.00 X
e 5118320 __—
Che  $385.00_—
ALL  s2280 —
Def  sa8080~
A £50.00 3¢
T7rn $14580 "
7o rn 512260 —

{J/_I A’ $T0.00 P

0 W 5391.20_..--
$810.60

A1 525020 X
sT4( 5BA00D _—
denflrt 395800 —
“ft , %4500
2 $105.00
“£1  so500X
4‘-{/}“ 7 $850.00—"
A -7 $29500
A= $305.00
M‘-r‘{:’ﬂ"‘ $981.00 ___—
A $155000 of
Aren $14500—"
A4 S$1686.00
a. $566.20
£13,100.20

$30.00 L

$80.00 32
$15000 S0
$15000/,2 9

4 $12000
X swoon X
5180000 94

$1,800.00 4
TOTAL $1 ?.EEQ.ED; "’9

pa 1
o



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sssoriass,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@likkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG19014267/UTD3N2

Date: 09/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling MSIG | " -
taaars SIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,  Policy No: ABO469836QMY
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SJY3430Y Insured Vehicle No : SLB5565B8
Date of Loss: 14/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 603034
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJY3430Y
Make & Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE, 1.6 ABS D/AB 2WD (A) Engine No: GAFCAUBS1T10
Reg. Date: 24/08/2010 (Man. Year: 2010} Chassis No: KMHDU41BMAUD23879
Colour: Maroon Odometer: 150080 km
Engine Capacity: 1581 cc
Market Value/New Car NA
Price:
Sum Insured (53): Market Value/New Car Price
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Premio 60 6 mm Rear Left Side: Premio 60 6 mm
Front Right Side: Premio 80 8 mm Rear Right Side: Premio 80 & mm

The abave values represont the mmaining tyrs roads dopth

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 13,189.20 g.782.72 6.406.48 48 57
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,480.00 2,180.00 2,300.00 51.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8) 17.669.20 8,962.72 B,706.48 49.27
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 6,900.00
(55) 17,668.20 6,900.00 10,769.20 60.95
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 1,236.84 483.00 753.84 60.95
Nett Amount (S5) 18,906.04 T.383.00 11,523.04 60.95
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/08/2019
Date Inspected: 15/08/2018 Inspected At: Fastlech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Perlod of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings al the ime and place of nspection siated herein, Such inspechion has been camed oul 1o the bes! of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowiedge and ablity byt any other Babilly under any ofther circumatances ks heraby expressly seciuded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/9/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G
Parts: 143
Repairar's

Labour:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Sep 2019)

Page 3 of 4

HYUNDA| AVANTE 1.6 ABS DVAB 2WD (A) (Catalogue: Merimen Singapore 1.0)

(Price-danominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmiited, no print-code for SJY3430Y)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefived with an Estfrisk %

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.

Particulars

Do LW K=

A
32
33

-
|
s e i gl gl gkl ok oy iy ol ok ol ok B RS B ok sk ok ek ) ok oy B b ol ko md

‘BONNET

*BONNET CHROME MOULDING
‘BONNET LOCK

‘BONNET INSULATOR

“SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS
*‘BONNET RUBBER

*HEADLAMPS

‘FRONT GRILLE

*FRONT GRILLE LOGO

*FRONT BUMPER

‘FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS
*FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

*FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
*FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS
‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
*FRONT FENDERS

‘FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELDS
*FRONT FENDER VVTI EMBLEMS
*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

‘FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER O/8
‘FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE
*HORN UNIT

“AIR CON CONDENSER

“AIR CON SUCTION HOSE

*AIR CON DISCHARGE HOSE
*RADIATOR

‘RADIATOR FAMN ASSY
“ALTERNATOR

“AIRCON SIDE GARNISH O/S
*WIPER WASHWER TANK

*FRONT DOOR OIS

“FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
‘BOL RADIATOR COOLANT

F=Franchiss parnt. S=Spchstl. L=ListitamDise

= List tem Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S5)

These eslimatas are valid only if they contain the prin code (above) on all estimale pages, running page |

Condition Repairer's Amount
Buckled 1,102.00F *1,102.00FL
Bent 179.00F *179,00 FL
Twisted B3.6OF "8360FL
Deformed/Tomn 188.20 F *1BB.20FL
Necessary 4500 F *45,00 FL
Not Necessary 35.00F *FL
Crackad 1,163.20F ™1,183.20FL
Cracked 385.00F *385.00 FL
Necessary 22 BOF "22 BOFL
Distorted 480 60 F *46530FL
Mol Necessary 90.00F *-FL
Tomn 145.80F *145.80 FL
Torn 12260F *122.60FL
Ols Benl 70.00F *35 00 FL
Dislorted 391.20F *391.20FL
Repair 810.60F *-FL
Not Necessary 250.20F “.FL
MNecessary B40OOF "84 00FL
Bent/Cracked a958.00F *856.00 FL
Twisted 45.00F *45,00 FL
Repeated 105.00F *-FL
Not Necessary 95.00F "-FL
Bent/Punctured 850.00F *950.00 FL
Not Necessary 295.00F *-FL
Nol Necessary 305.00F *-FL
Bent/Punctured 981.00F *981.00 FL
Crackad B9920F *BOO.20FL
Mol Necessary 1,550.00 F *-FL
Tomn 145.00F “145.00FL
Nol Necessary 166.00 F *-FL
Repalr 986.20F *-FL
Bent 50.00 FS *40.00FS
Necessary 30.00FS *30,00F3

Sub Total (S5) 13,189.20 B,460.90

0.00 1.678.18

Total Parts (S$§) 13,189.20 6,782.72

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING MNew BO.0O
2 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING Mew 150.00
3 TO REFILL AIR CON GAS MNew 150.00
4 TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00
5 TO CONDUCT CHASSIS MEMBER ALIGNMENT MNew 380.00
6 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS New 1,800.00
7 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING MNew 1,800.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,480.00

Page 4 of 4

Amount

30.00
50.00
100.00
0.00
0.00
500.00
1,100.00

2,180.00

[ Report was unsubmiited during this print-out.

<END OF ESTIMATES >
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